From: Easterly, Jennifer S - DNR

Sent: Monday, December 12, 2016 1:54 PM
To: kebbott@fehr-graham.com

Cc: DuFresne, Kristin | - DNR

Subject: Bay Towel data

Hi Ken,

Can you add/fill out the table below with your data from Bay towel so we can try to get you an answer.

Industrial RCLs Initial 90%
Container/ for Non- Sample of Initial
Waste Code Sample TCLP Contained Out wastewater LDR 10* Results Sample
Name ID Value Value LDR Value Value mg/kg Results
Trichloroethylene F001/D039 .7 mg/l 8.81 mg/kg 6 mg/kg 60 mg/kg
Tetrachloroethylene F001/D040 .5 mg/l 153 mg/kg 6 mg/kg 60 mg/kg
Vinyl Chloride D043 .2 mg/l 2 mg/kg 6 mg/kg 60 mg/kg

survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
Have you signed up for our free e-subscription to WDNRs Hazardous Waste Decoded? Sign up here

Jennifer Easterly

Waste Management Specialist Advanced
Waste and Materials Management Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
Oshkosh Service Center

625 E. County Road Y, Suite 700

Oshkosh, W1 54901

Phone: 920-303-5431

Fax: 920-424-4404
jennifer.easterly@wisconsin.gov
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